
From: Natalie Monkou <nmonkou@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Saturday, December 01, 2018 6:33 PM EST 
To: Christian Dorsey <cdorsey@arlingtonva.us>; Katie Cristol <kcristol@arlingtonva.us>; Libby Garvey
<lgarvey@arlingtonva.us>; Erik Gutshall <egutshall@arlingtonva.us>; John Vihstadt <jvihstadt@arlingtonva.us>; Mark
Schwartz <mschwartz@arlingtonva.us>; Shannon Flanagan-Watson <sflanagan-watson@arlingtonva.us>; Tracy Gabriel
<gabriel@crystalcity.org> 
CC: Glenda MacMullin <gmacmullin@cta.tech>; Nora Dweck-McMullen <nora@dweckproperties.com>; Andrew Vanhorn
<avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Robert Mandle <rmandle@crystalcity.org> 
Subject: Re: Crystal City BID Annual Report and Work Plan/Budget 

Thanks Tracy! 

We will review and get back to you with any questions. 

Natalie

Get Outlook for Android

From: Tracy Gabriel <gabriel@crystalcity.org>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 6:45:54 PM

To: Christian Dorsey; Katie Cristol; Libby Garvey; Erik Gutshall; John Vihstadt; Mark Schwartz; Natalie Monkou; Shannon Flanagan-

Watson

Cc: Glenda MacMullin; Nora Dweck-McMullen; Andrew Vanhorn; Robert Mandle

Subject: Crystal City BID Annual Report and Work Plan/Budget

 

Good evening, 

Attached please find for your review the following materials for the Crystal City Business Improvement District:

FY 2018 Annual Report
FY 2020 Work Plan + Budget

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Best,
Tracy

**

Tracy Gabriel
President and Executive Director 

Crystal City Business Improvement District
2001 Jefferson Davis Hwy, Suite 505 

Arlington, VA 22202

703.412.9434 


